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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
December 11, 2009 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #11 December 14, 2009 at 12:30 pm in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #11 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #10 12/07/09) review and approval.

4. Old Business – 

a. EFD 32-09 –ENE 13100 & 13200 Transforming Ideas to Innovation I & Transforming Ideas to Innovation II.   Flags are still pending.  Discuss holding open forum and review summary.  
5.  Consideration by the ECC for final approval of the following EFD’s on behalf of the faculty.

	EFD_39-09
	ME 263
	Introduction to Mechanical Engineering Design, Innovation and Entrepreneurship
	Prerequisite Change

	EFD_23-09
	ME 455
	Vehicle Design and Fabrication
	Change in course description 

	EFD_21-09
	ME 592
	Fundamentals of Particle Image Velocimetry
	Experimental course to permanent course

	EFD_20-09
	ME 591
	Graduate Seminar
	Experimental course to permanent course

	EFD_18-09
	ME 504
	Heat Transfer in Electronic Systems
	Experimental course to permanent course

	EFD_17-09
	ME 503
	Micro-and Nano-Scale Energy Transfer Processes
	Experimental course to permanent course

	EFD_15-09
	ME 552
	Experimental Vibrations
	Experimental course to permanent course


6. (Correction) Removed EFD 22-09 ME 59300 Introduction to Atomic Force Microscopy. (not ready for discussion)  Change to: Discussion of inclusion of course syllabus with graduate level EFD. 
7. Adjournment 
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